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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.comsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 2:45 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com

Cca claims_itm@bifrostauto.com; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: FW: RE : PRS FOR OUR CLIENT SHB 3110 R and your insured’s vehicle SKW
6391 Eon 13.01.2020. Survey Vehicle

Attachments: TP SAS SHB3110Rzip

Without Prajudice
Dear LKK
Please attend to the survey.

Details of survey as email below. Thanks .

Josephine Wong
Sl
Linited Dverteas Insurancs Limirted
Roang - ~prngeat Tower Singupore 078800
CHD « 651 5480 9328 | Fax« (B5 5327 3889 Email » psepninewsng@uoi com sa

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receving this email and arny altachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality If you are not the intended
recipien!, please delete all copies of this email from your computar system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed.
neither UOB nar any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contants. Any opinion in this email may not necassarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any antily in the UOB Group

From: Claims Dept [maJIturclaims_ltm@hifmstautu.:um}

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:27 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept
<claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: RE : PRS FOR OUR CLIENT SHB 3110 R and your insured’s vehicle SKW 6391 E on 13.01.2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

We select LKK Consultants,
Pls assign them asap.

Ms Lim

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd
Accident Claims Dept



From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims Itm@bifrostauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January, 2020 5:25 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims tv@bifrostauto. >
Subject: RE : PRS FOR OUR CLIENT SHB 3110 R and your insured's vehicle SKW 6391 E on 13.01.2020.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter,

We represent our client, Ng Chor Wah, to notify you of the aforesaid accident invelving our client's vehicle SHB
3110 R and your insured's vehicle SKW 6391 E on 13.01.2020.

Please find enclose our client’s GIA report for your necessary action.

This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against SKW 6391 E for damages, costs and disbursements.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle,

PLEASE LET US HAVE A LIST OF YOUR EXTERNAL SURVEYORS FOR OUR SELECTION AS A SINGLE JOINT EXPERT.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appaint our own surveyor
and proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: Blk 9 Sector C #01-42, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Singapore 575644

Contact Person: Ms Lim / Ms Lee

Contact Email: claims ltv@hifrostauto.com / claims Itm@bifrostauto.com



VEH IN (Date & Time) - 14/01/2020

PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time)  ASSDON AS POSSIBLE

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7 days
from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end, we seek
vour kind advice, within 7 days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do not hear from
you within the stipulated period, we shall proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA report and this
cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability status shall be included in our LOD for
reimbursement purpose.

Thank you,

You can protect our environment. Think befare you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Thils e-mmail (including any attachments] may comain information that s privileged or confidential.

The sending of this e-mall to sy person other than the intended recipient s nat a waiver of the privilege or confidentisfity that attaches to it.

It o are not the intended recipiant, please notify the sender immediately, detets the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose is contents






Denise TEI [LIH{Autn!

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong®@uoicomsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 11:53 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto), assignments; SUR

Ce: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: FW: RE : PRS FOR OUR CLIENT SHB 3110 R and your insured’s vehicle SKW 6391

Eon 13.01.2020. Survey Vehicle

Claim ref no: M12D12612001

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #26-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapare 07TSE056

Main +{(85) B222 7733 | DID - (B5) 8400 0320 | Fau - (65) 127 3863 | Emall « jpsephisewongil us com.sg

B EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts o a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any enfity in the UOB Group

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 11:44 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uol.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uol.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FW: RE : PRS FOR OUR CLIENT SHB 3110 R and your insured’s vehicle SKW 6391 E on 13.01.2020. Survey
Vehicle

Dear Josephine,

Please provide your ref no. / claim no.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkayuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #D2-25 | 5(408333)
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Peass repar correclly the detalls of the accident 1o apesd up the claims [racEER
2. This Farm must be compiated by the Policyholder mndior the Autharised Drivar

3. informaiion provided must be Bs Lruthful and accurate as poasible. Any willul misrapresaniation of withalding ol matenal scts may alow rsuesns

repudiate policy lablity

4, The issue and scceptance of this Farm by insurence companing & nol gn pdrrizsion of palicy kaniily n

£. Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation

. Thes report will be forearsed by the insuers of the GI& Recors Managemant Centre =4tabinhed by he Gener

arernang and that copses of this repori will (or 8 fee. be made availabie upon application by inierasbed marties
] By he |Gﬂanr|lm'. al thes repar 1o thae inaurss you heraty consan] |o fhe archiving of thes neport af the conire and io copees of e fesart being made svailatile

aloresant

Date Of Repart

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicla Registralion Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Owner
Co Reg Na

Email Address

Maohile Phona No

Alternalive Phone Mo
Vehicle Pariculars
Manufactiurer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14012020 11:11
13/01/2020 14:10
PIE TWDS CHANG| AIRPORT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHB3I110R

CITYCAB PTELTD
1OOEXB39G
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAX| . COM.5G

OFFICE-B5508768

TOYOTA
FRIUS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 9 your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action io be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbear
Driver

Mame of Driver

MHIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Orving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Moblle Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number
EMall Address

MO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

ME FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-1808883TMFSH

TAN MUI GEK
SXXXAIBTG

D8/071 864

OUTDOOR

16/0811983

36 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-92705846

NOEMAIL

mart ol 1he TR ETCE COmRanBE

cE Dompanmas o

W nastance Assaomabon of Smgapore (GHA) for

Paga 1 of 21



Address

Posicods

Was driver an employes of Ihe insured's Company
It No, Relatianship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration NMumber of Drivar's Qwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeather Canditions

Hoad Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accidem?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
Invalved in the accidan|

Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver|
Passenger |

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the palice?

If Yes Please stale which Palice Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

FLS REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachrment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 4754 UPP SERANGOON CRESCENT #08-518
531475

ND

OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
YES
ND
2

NAME -
GEMNDER FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
YES

MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registralion Numbar
Vehicie MakeModal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Orver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

SKWE3ISE

PRIVATE CAR

WONG PECK YEOK MARGARET

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
ERT

Page 2 of 71



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Vehicle Registration Number SLXa7C
Vhicle MakeModel/Colour

Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mame af Driver F0OH CHOON HEONG PATRICK
NRIC/Passport Numbai

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insuranca Company Mame

Matura Of Camage IEAR

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name TAN MU GEK
Approximale Age 56

Injuries Sustain RIGHT LEG PAIN
Injured person in which vahicle? SHB3I110R

Were seat balis worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed lo hospial by MO

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

Page Jof 11



T 0 T LT b daind
1 . i ql_:_ _|.'__“_ j : Tl_tjﬁ[_ ] H i 1N _ﬁﬁi@%lﬁ\]
. G O e UE
N EEEAuEENEREEAun AT | .j"g;r =M
11l d L1 ! J A
—“— . JI f JI_ ,1_. 5 T | - _.! l_i_r_ I Hil -
] ; A | ] Fl_L—d _'_T l-__ H-H__L 1 13
1 -_Jr 1 :’hfﬁi l_
o e o e e ) T
DESCRIBE :IJHCUMSTRHCE OF THE;.CCIIJENT
On U @ 1A WoutC . fnc~Tiowionn_ oo, T\ WAL ot

G, WO 60 W T R ey onoonvd
Wit Tiovelon, Choaayh v SCORT Vo Frow BT 1R VARCO) CRIIC

L T O O TR T

L N N O R O 7 I T
LT TV T U Y T

[ R o Gl 0O v 0 o, AR g o

L TR O LS A O O T

DECLARATION

ifwe i L C ."!'.:.H‘P'Mge in averylres
T CHYCAS PTE LTED —
CQ, REG. ND. 1865028306

&
3

Policyhoider's Signature river's Signgture Reporting Centre Personnel’s Slgnature
Date & Time: {If driver s nt the pol) | Mame

-ﬂ\_lt! & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.

CURBML Shetreblanfor 3



BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD Ve

REPAIR ESTIMATE
DATE 16-Jan-20
INSURANCE

MODEL: TOYOTA PRIUS
VEHICLE NO. SHEB3110R

il J QTy LIST PRICE AMOUNT
REAR TRUNK LID COVER " 1 $1,126.60 —
REAR TRUNK LID LOCK | . 1 $457 90
REAR TRUNK LID COVER TRIM BOARD 1 $216.50
REAR TRUNK LID RUBBER '+ tvun, | 1 $365.20
BOARD ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM ... 1 $254 40
GARNISH SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR, OUTSIDE < /et | i/l 1 $889.70
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS) ' 1 $60.80 -
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID)  *L. 1 $52.40
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR) i, 1 $52.90
REAR BUMPER v 1 $458 60
REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT | ... 1 $318.80
REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER 1 $552.60
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 $112.70
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (RH) . 1 $232 00 :
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (LH) === b\ naved s 1 $232.00 s
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE CENTRE COVER  lyyab.. | 1 $552 60 -
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER —~sicd 4 | bl ke 1 $82 70
REAR BUMPER CLIPS .. 1 $22.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP 1 $25.00
ARM SUB-ASSY. REAR BUMPER, RH 1 $139.60
ARM SUB-ASSY, REAR BUMPER, LH 1 $139.60
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, UPPER SIDE ~ .. 1 $30.70
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDE, RH .y 1 $94 80
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDE, LH 1 $94 80
SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH  ~i. 1 $148 40
SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, LH w4 1 $148.40
TAIL LAMP ASSY (UPPER) vk | i T 2 $557.90
TAIL LAMP ASSY (LOWER) ek | wdvaAa Gk 2 $548 40
TAIL LAMP QUARTER PANEL .. ) 2 $216.00
TAIL LAMP SIDE COVER 2 $256.00
LAMP ASSY, SIDE TURN SIGNAL. RH 2 $65.30
LAMP ASSY, SIDE TURN SIGNAL, L H ¥ 2 $65.30
BULB, BACK UP LAMP & REAR FOG LAMP, NO. 1 2 $4.90
BULB, REAR TURN SIGNAL LAMP r. 2 $8.90 )
REAR END PANEL L $602.10 ]
REAR END PANEL GARNISH A =lopit | vt dudo, b 2 | $161.80
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL sl 1 $667 70
REAR SPARE TYRE CUSHION (FLR BOARD CENTRE) 1 $101.40
REAR FIBER TOOL BOX TRIM =y.. 1 $398.00
REAR EXHAUST PIPE ..}, A 1 $1,163.40
REAR EXHAUST PIPE (FRONT) s e 1 $2.966.20




REAR EXHAUST PIPE HANGER 1 $40.70
REAR EXHAUST PIPE INSULATOR 1 $314.60
REAR FENDER, LH Do 1 $836.70
REAR FENDER, RH . 1 $835.70
REAR FENDER OUTER PANEL I 1 $486.00
REAR FENDER OUTER PANEL, RH 1 $486.00
REAR FENDER SIDE PANEL - - 2 $165.00
REAR FENDER SHIELD (LH/RH) 2 $134.20
REAR FENDER TRIMBOARD (LH/RH) 2 $725.00
REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE (LH) 1 $276.20
REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE (LRH) - . 1 $276.20
REAR FENDER AIR DUCT 2 $165.10
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS W/ MOULDING 1+ 1 $1.778.30
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT . _ 1 $46.00
RADIATOR GRILLE /s 1 $438 00
RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM 1 $88 00
FRONT BUMPER COVER . 1 $499.90
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 $696.40
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ABSORBER 1 $115.70
FRONT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 1 $330.00
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 $78.80
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE 1 $301.90
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE v, 1 1 $148 60
LAMP ASSY, FOG. RH -/ 1 $920.00
LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH 1 $920.00
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - 1 $22 00
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 $77.00
FRONT LOWER CROSSMEMBER 1 $357 70
FRONT UNDER COVER .., 1 $180.80
ENGINE UNDER COVER (RR) -, 1 $457 40
FRONT BUMPER TOP GARNISH - ., 1 $225.40
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER LOWER 1 $236.10
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING 1 $110.40
SUPPORT FR BUMPER. RH " 1 $81.70
SUPPORT FR BUMPER, LH 1 $81.70
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE FRAME .., 1 $236.90
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE. RH -, 1 $82 30
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LH /1. 1 $82.30
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING 1 $29.60
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING, NO_ 2 .| 1 $97 80
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER ., 1 $127 70
UNIT ASSY. HEADLAMP, RH (LED) rnv. . o e 1 $3,455.00
UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH (LED) 1.0..o. ; oof %0 1 $3.455.00
HEAD LAMP PANEL (RH) 1 $240.10
HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH) -, 1 $240.10
TOP PANEL CENTRE - 1 $364 98
TOP PANEL SIDE .| 1 $145.90
TOP PANEL SIDE 1 $145.90
BRACE PANEL . 1 $75.20
BRACKET, HEADLAMP MOUNTING, RH i+, 1 $25.50
BRACKET, HEADLAMP MOUNTING, LH i 1 $25 50
1

RADIATOR ASSY

$1,841.80




CONDENSER ASSY, W/RECEIVER 1 $1,336.60

SUB TOTAL ,,'LWB—% -UV $16,207.68 |2l 2@
LESS 20% . ' = n $3,241.54 | 1917 43|
DISCOUNTED TOTAL 10 s $12,966.14 21409.90
FRONT NO. PLATE Nett 1 $2500 [] 41~
FRONT NO. PLATE TRIM COVER V- Nett 1 $30.00 |

FRONT NO. PLATE GARNISH Nett 1 $99.00

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR NR0-X0 [Nett| 1 $135.70

REAR NO. PLATE WITH TRIM COVER e Nett 1 $100.00

REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER .. Nett 1 $40.00

REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO. STICKER +., . Nett 1 $60.00

SUB TOTAL $489.70

Labour Charge

Panel Beating $1,60000 |

Spray Painting Charge $1.800.00 0
Wiring Charge $120.06-

Tuff Kote $200.00

Towing Charge $50.00 -
Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Rear $15000| -
Remove/Refix Rear Windscreen Glass - $12000| ~+
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor RYENE L $120.00 0
Remove/Refix Fuel Tank e $150.00| -
Remove/Refix Exhaust Pipe $150-00| &e

Rear Wheel Alignment $120.00 b
Remove/Refix Radiator $9000 2
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas $150.00

TOTAL LABOUR $4,820.00

ESTIMATE TOTAL $18,275.84 | 2939 .ol

This 1s an initial estimate based on a visual iInspection ol Ihe above venicle  The final repair quantum wil be
prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the Insurance company.

ETTAER

i 1




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al I 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 62568 1581 FAX: 8258 4115

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-86071898-R

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Rel : CS/UOI20000954/D1d3n2

SPRNGLEAR TOWER. R 1111
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 el

Insured Veh. SKW 63I81E

Policy No. 0.00
Claim No. M12D12612001 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JOSEPHINE WONG Assign Date 15/01/2020

_-J——_

i e i S Ry e i

Make & Model DT& PRIUS c.c 1788

Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No.  JTDKB3FU203557487 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 280374 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

RI/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 DAVANT] 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 DAVANTI 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65 R15 DAVANTI 5 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAG
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Survey held at BLK 9 SECTOR C # 01-42 SIN MING IND EST
BIFROST AUTO PTELTD

[AITHE INSPECTION WAS o

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTI




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 3110R

— s

Bl =8 =i b b b =l =l =l =k

)

REAR TRUNK LID COVER

REAR TRUNK LID LOCK

REAR TRUNK LID COVER TRIM BOARD
REAR TRUNK LID RUBBER

BOARD ASSY BACK DOOR TRIM

GARNISH SUB-ASSY BACK DOOR.OUTSIDE

REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS)

REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID)

REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR)
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

REAR BUMPER LUNDER SIDE COVER (RH)
REAR BUMPER UNDER SIDE COVER (LH)

REAR BUMPER LINDER SIDE CENTRE COVER
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER

REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP

ARM SUB-ASSY REAR BUMPER.RH
ARM SUB-ASSY REAR BUMPER,LH
RETAINER,REAR BUMPER UPPER SIDE
RETAINER,REAR BUMPER SIDE.RH
RETAINER REAR BUMPER SIDELH
SEAL REAR BUMPER SIDE RH

SEAL REAR BUMPER SIDE.LH

TAIL LAMP ASSY (UPPER)

TAIL LAMP ASSY (LOWER)

TAIL LAMP QUARTER PANEL

BENT

DAMAGED

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY

CRACKED /
BROKEN

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
TORMN

DENTED

TORN
SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY

MOULDING
BROKEN

BROKEN

DISLODGE /
BROKEN

NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cur

CRACKED /
MOUNTING
CRACKED

CRACKED /
MOUNTING
CRACKED

DENTED
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1,126.60
457.80
21650
366.20
254 .40
B88.70

60.80
5240
5290
458,60
318.80
55260
112,70
232.00
222,00

552.60
82.70

22,00
25.00
139.60
139.60
3o0.70
94,80
94,80
148 40
148.40
557 .80

548.40

216.00

50.80
5240
52.90
458.680
318.80
652 60

232.00

552.60
8270

216.00
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2|TAIL LAMP SIDE Cﬁﬁ NOT NECESSARY =
2{LAMP ASSY SIDE TURN SIGNAL RH NOT NECESSARY
2|LAMP ASSY SIDE TURN SIGNALLH NOT NECESSARY
2|BULB BACK UP LAMP & REAR FOG LAMP NG 1 NOT NECESSARY 4.80 .
2|BULB REAR TURN SIGNAL LAMP NOT NECESSARY 8.80 -
1|REAR END PANEL BUCKLED 602.10 602.10
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED / 161.80 161.80

MOUNTING

DEFORMED
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL DENTED B67.70 657.70
1|REAR SPARE TYRE CUSHION (FLR BOARD CENTRE) NOT MECESSARY 101.40 -
1|REAR FIBER TOOL BOX TRIM SERVICEABLE 388.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE DENTED 1,163.40 1.163.40
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE (FRONT) NOT NECESSARY 2,966.20 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE HANGER NOT NECESSARY 40.70 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE INSULATOR BENT 31460 314,60
1|REAR FENDER LH DENTED B36.70 836.70
1|REAR FENDER RH DENTED 836.70 836.70
1|REAR FENDER OUTER PAMNEL.LH NOT NECESSARY 486.00 -
1|REAR FENDER OUTER PANEL.RH NOT NECESSARY 486.00 .
2|REAR FENDER SIDE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 165.00 =
2|REAR FENDER SHIELD (LH/RH) NOT NECESSARY 134.20 -
2|REAR FENDER TRIMBOARD (LH/RH] BENT /| DEFORMED 725.00 725.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE (LH) NOT NECESSARY 276.20 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SIDE (LRH) NOT NECESSARY 27620 s
2|REAR FENDER AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 165.10 .
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WIMOULDING NOT NECESSARY 1.778.30 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT NECESSARY 46.00 400
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 43800 438.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM SERVICEABLE 88.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER MOUNTING 499 50 459.90

CRACKED
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY B96.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 115,70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 330.00 =
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 78.80 -
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 30190 -

Report Ref No. CS/UOI20000954/Dtd3n2
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FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE

LAMP ASSY,FOG RH

LAMP ASSY FOG LH

FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

FRONT LOWER CROSSMEMBER

FRONT UNDER COVER

ENGINE UNDER COVER (RR)

FRONT BUMPER TOP GARNISH
REINFORCEMENT.FRONT BUMPER LOWER
BRACKET FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING
SUPPORT FR BUMPER.RH

SUPPORT FR BUMPER,LH

FRONT BUMPER CENTRE FRAME

BRACKET FRONT BUMPER SIDE RH
BRACKET FRONT BUMPER SIDELH
BRACKET FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING
BRACKET FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING NO 2
ABSORBER.FRONT BUMPER.LOWER

UNIT ASSY HEADLAMP.RH (LED)

UNIT ASSY HEADLAMP LH (LED)

HEAD LAMP PAMEL (RH)

HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH)

TOP PANEL CENTRE

TOP PANEL SIDE

TOP PANEL SIDE

BRACE PANEL

BRACKET HEADLAMP MOUNTING.RH
BRACKET HEADLAMP MOUNTING LH
RADIATOR ASSY

CONDENSER ASSY W/RECEIVER
LESS 20% DISCOUNT

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

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
NOT NECESEARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
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148.680
920.00
920.00
22,00
77.00
35770
180.80
457 .40
22540
23610
110.40
81.70
81.70

B82.30
B2.30
2960
87.80
127.70
3.455.00

3.455.00

240.10
24010
364.98

145.80
75.20
25.50
25.50

1,841.80
1,336.60
-1.817.48

22.00

3.455.00

3.455.00

-5.017.00

31,669.90

15,051.00
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1|FRONT NO PLATE TRIM COVER (SN} } BENT 30.00 4500
1|FRONT NO PLATE (SN) ) BENT 25.00 “

1|FRONT NO PLATE GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 89.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR [SN) DAMAGED 135.70 135,70
1|REAR NO PLATE WITH TRIM COVER (SN) MOT NECESSARY 100.00 #
1|REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
488.70 280.70

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING, 1,600.00 800.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 1.800.00 800.00
WIRING CHARGE. 120.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 200.00 40.00
TOWING CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
REMOVE/REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 80.00
REMOVE/REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, 120.00 BD.0D
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 40.00
REMOVE/REFIX FUEL TANK, NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMOVE/REFIX EXHAUST PIPE. 150.00 60.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT MECESSARY 120.00 .
REMOVE/REFIX RADIATOR. NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
REMOVE/REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 +
4,820.00 2,130.00
GRAND TOTAL 36,970.60 17,461.70
m 13,900.00
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